Doors Open Day® visitor sites

SKELMORLIE

Skelmorlie Secret Bunker

BEED
Comprises visitor cabin unit and Royal "

Observer Corps underground monitoring post manned until 1991. The
primary function was to monitor and report on the effects of a nuclear
attack as part of an extensive chain throughout the United Kingdom.
This is the only monitoring post fully restored in the West of Scotland
for public access. Access by climbing down a 15ft vertical steel ladder.
Warm clothing and sensible shoes required.

Pre-booking essential due to restricted space.

Tel: 07513 504 115 to reserve a place.

Open Saturday & Sunday, 12 noon - 5 p.m. PA17 5HF

LARGS

Largs Museum

REE
Kirkgate House, Manse Court, off Main Street "

Largs Museum presents a fine collection of domestic artefacts, seaside
souvenirs, and photographs of old Largs and Australian connections;
and archival material for researchers. Display includes pond yachts,
local yacht builders & history of life in a seaside town.

Open Saturday & Sunday, 1.30 - 4.30 p.m. KA30 8AW

Skelmorlie Aisle

Within Auld Kirkyard, off Main Street, near Museum

1636 Renaissance-style canopied tomb within mausoleum to
Montgomerie family. Splendid painted barrel-vaulted timber ceiling.
Owned by Historic Scotland. Sir Thomas Makdougall Brisbane
Mausoleum in Kirkyard.

Open provisionally Saturday & Sunday, 1.30 - 4.30 p.m. KA30 8AW

BEEW

T G Abercrombie 1890-92. Impressive Early English Gothic in red
sandstone. Rich interior with hammer beam roof, Willis organ, and
outstanding stained glass by Stephen Adam, David Gauld, Christopher
Whall and Meikle & Son. Recent conservation work and interior
changes.

Open Saturday & Sunday, 1 -4 p.m. KA30 8BL

Clark Memorial Church
Bath Street

FAIRLIE
Fairlie Parish Church

Main Road a m

Built as a Chapel of Ease in 1834, and extended in 1883 by J J
Stephenson. Superb windows by Alfred and Gordon Webster, J H
Dearle, Morris, Powell and Moira Malcolm of Prestwick. Pulpit by
Bennett exhibited in 1888 Empire Exhibition. Weather vane is a model
of Fife's yacht design Latifa. Fairlie Stone, early medieval sculptured
stone. 1578 'Breeches’ Bible, HMS Kingfisher memorial lost off Fairlie
1944. Time Line Book of 177 years of History.

Open Saturday 10 a.m. - 4 p.m. KA29 0AD

ARDROSSAN

St Andrew’s Episcopal Church
South Crescent

Q Saturday @ m

David Thomson, 1875, in Early English style, recently restored. Notable
stained glass by Clayton & Bell, L C Evetts, Crucifixion by J EW Guthrie,
and Angel Gathering Tulips by Harrington Mann; reredos paintings by
William Hole. Saturday car boot sale till 2 p.m., with tea room and
crafts. Sunday Service 11.15 a.m.

Open Saturday 10 a.m. - 2 p.m.; Sunday 11 a.m. -4 p.m. KA22 8EA

SALTCOATS

North Ayrshire Heritage Centre
Manse Street

BOEE

Former Ardrossan Parish Church built 1773 given major renovation.
Fine mediaeval stone sarcophagus, portrait of Archibald, 13th Earl of
Eglinton, a painting of Eglinton Castle, and a huge projector from the
1930s which was used at Barrfields in Largs, are amongst the varied
exhibits. Our current exhibition is “The Little Black Dress’, a wonderful
array of beautiful dresses ranging from the 1920s to the 1960s,
showing some stunning costumes from the Dalgarven Mill Museum of
Costume and Country Life.

Today we are delighted to welcome Captain Betsy Miller to the Centre!
Betsy was the first registered female ship’s captain who sailed from
Saltcoats during the latter half of the 19th century. She will greet you
and take you on a walking tour round her Saltcoats, visiting her place
of birth, the harbour where she sailed and her burial place before
arriving back for some rations. Tours take place at 10 a.m. and at 2 p.m.,
free but places must be booked in advance on 01294 464 174.

Open Saturday 10 a.m. -4 p.m. KA21 5HB

KILBIRNIE

Auld Kirk of Kilbirnie g m
Dalry Road ,

First mentioned in 1127, with an almost unbroken list of incumbents
since 1361. Tower built 1490; Aisle built 1597 and Crawford Gallery
1642 with its unique woodwork and Armorials. CS S Johnston added
northern extension 1903-05. Superb windows by Guthrie & Wells,
James Ballantine, Gordon Webster and Arthur Spiers, and carved work
make this one of the finest churches in Scotland. Sunday Service 11
a.m.

Open Saturday 10 a.m. - 4 p.m. KA25 6HY

BEITH

Former Townhouse
Corner of The Strand and Eglinton Street. n

Classic Georgian building with attractive belfry, funded from public
subscriptions and opened 1817. Ground floor reopened by Beith
Cultural and Heritage Society 2011, as an Information and Heritage
Centre. Exhibition: A nostalgic look at the 1950s.

Open Saturday 10.30 a.m. - 4 p.m.; Sunday 1 -4 p.m. KA15 1DT

B

On site of original parish church. A church was built c.1590 with later
18th century extensions. The 1590 church was demolished early 19th
century when a new church was built up the hill. Part of the 18th
century extensions and belfry were retained with the burial ground,
which contains some original gravestones. Plaque marks links with Rev
John Witherspoon, a signatory to the US Declaration of Independence,
and Parish Minister in Beith 1745 - 57.

Open Saturday 10.30 a.m - 4 p.m.; Sunday 1 -4 p.m. KA15 1DT

Auld Kirk and Kirkyard
Beith Cross in town centre, 200 yards from Townhouse.

PORTENCROSS

Portencross Castle

EHE
Built by Robert Boyd ¢.1360, and extended to form a tower .

with five-storey wing. Robert Il frequent visitor, signed charters here.
Semi-ruinous, but major conservation project 2010 allows access to the
interior, including Great Hall with original vaulted ceiling and to the
roof for spectacular views. Regret wheelchair access limited to ground
floor cellar.

Open Saturday & Sunday, 11 a.m. - 3.45 p.m. KA23 90A

KILWINNING

Kilwinning Abbey Tower Heritage Centre
Kilwinning Town Centre :
Designed by David Hamilton, completed 1816, and built on the
foundations of the NW tower of the 12th century Tironensian Abbey.
Staffed by volunteers from Kilwinning Heritage. Displays include the
Abbey, Robert Service ‘The Bard of the Yukon] the Ancient Society of
Kilwinning Archers and the papingo competition dating from 1483,
matchstick models and local history. New exhibition on archaeology.
Working clock mechanism 1816 by James Blair and two large bells on
display. Guided tours up 143 steps to the roof for the best views of
Ayrshire.

Open Saturday & Sunday, 11 a.m. -4 p.m. KA13 6AN

Kilwinning Abbey Church

87 Main Street m

The present church was built by John Garland and John Wright and
completed in 1774. It stands on the site of an earlier 16th century
church which was located within the ruins of Kilwinning Abbey. Our
history therefore goes back over 800 years on this site and there is also
a connection with the Celtic church going back over 1400 years. Of
simple T-plan, it contains the attractive Eglinton Loft supported by
fluted Corinthian columns. Stained glass by W & J J Keir, Gordon
Webster, Stephen Adam & Son, Abbey Studio, Sax Shaw and Paul Lucky.
The Organ built by Forster & Andrews was first played on 29 December
1897.There is also a wall tapestry and the Cole-Hamilton screen.
Service 10.30 a.m.

Open Saturday 10 a.m. - 4 p.m., Sunday 1 -4 p.m. KA13 6AW

IRVINE

Scottish Maritime Museum g m
Gottries Road .

We shall be opening our Fitting Shed for Doors Open Day. See how a
1950s Triple Expansion Engine works and find out about the vessel it
came from. Visit the Cathedral of Engineering, the Linthouse Bulding
of 1872, and find out how Scotland played a major role in the World’s
Maritime History. Sea Monsters! will be our current exhibition. It will
explore the real and mythical creatures residing off the coasts of
Scotland as well as those that are believed to lurk in oceans around the
world

Open Sunday 10 a.m. - 5 p.m. KA12 8BT

BARRMILL

Barrmill
Community
Garden

B QEEHEEN

Developed by the Barrmill Conservation Group with garden walks and
features of interest including a 19th century cholera pit the Deid Man’s
Plantin; history of Barrmill exhibition.

Open Saturday 10 a.m. -4 p.m. KA15 THW

DUNLOP
Dunlop Kirk

90A Main Street a . m

On an impressive site at the end of Main Sreet a Category-B listed
building of 1835 incorporating earlier work from 1621. Outstanding 26
stained glass windows, including work by Henry Holiday, James Powell,
Alfred and Gordon Webster, unusual in a rural village. Two important
Category-A listed buildings adjacent: early 17th century Hans
Hamilton’s Tomb for Dunlop’s first post-Reformation minister, and
Clandeboyee Hall (formerly village school) built to honour Hans
Hamilton by one of his sons, Viscount Clandeboye. Splendid stained
glass booklet £5. Service 11.30 a.m., all welcome.

Open Sunday 2 - 4 p.m. KA3 4AG

GALSTON
Loudoun Kirk (HLF)

(AAA
On side road off A719, opposite Loudoun Castle Park @ .

entrance

Recently restored 12th century Kirk. Partially restored by 3rd Marquess
of Bute in 1898. Covenanters’ graves, including Thomas Fleming,
ancestor to Sir Alexander Fleming. The memorial to the tragic Lady
Flora Hastings is prominent in the Kirkyard. Preservation work
supported by the Heritage Lottery Fund and Historic Scotland and
work with the Carved Stones of Scotland Association. Stewarded by
the Friends of Loudoun Kirk.

Open Saturday 12 noon - 4 p.m. KA4 8PF

Barr Castle
Barr Street

SEEa0

Built by the Lockhart Family, who held the Barony of Galston, the Barr
Castle (formerly known as Lockhart’s Tower) is an old Norman Keep in
the centre of town. Constructed of sandstone believed to be taken
from the local Burn Anne, it stands approx. 100ft and features vaulted
ceilings on the ground and first floors. The top floor holds a fascinating
museum filled with historic artefacts and photographs of Galston and
Freemasonry. 2019 marks its 125th anniversary as the home of Lodge
St Peter. Great family day out.

Open Sunday 10 a.m. - 4 p.m. KA4 8HU

The Portland
2-4 Cross Street

BOEHED

Recently refurbished category B listed building at the centre of the
town. Galston Community Development Trust will host a display of
local history and Burnawn Agate in The Portland.

Open Saturday 10 a.m. — 4 p.m. KA4 8AL

DARVEL

Private Telephone Museum
1 Burn Road, near the Turf Hotel

BOEEM

Private museum containing unique display of telephone memorabilia
dating from early 1900s to the present. Housed within an old bakehouse
dating from 1767, adjacent to the Matthew Burn Green, only remaining
public green in Darvel.

Open Saturday and Sunday 10 a.m. -4 p.m. KA17 0AJ

KILMARNOCK

New Laigh Kirk
Access from John Dickie Street
or Bank Street

BOEHEED

Category A Listed, recently the subject of major renovation. Body of
the church by Robert Johnstone, 1802. Enlarged 1831 with later 19th
century Session room. Clock tower 17th century. Tragedy struck 1801.
Interesting monuments and fine stained glass by Norman McDougall, J
T & C Stewart, A C Whalen and Susan Bradbury. Kirkyard contains
graves of Covenanters Ross and Shields as well as Rev James MacKinlay
and Rev John Robertson, both mentioned in The Ordination plus Tam
Samson, friend of Robert Burns. Relocated World War memorials. New
audio tour guide. Service 11 a.m.

Open Saturday 10 a.m. — 4 p.m.; Sunday 2 - 4 p.m. KA1 THW

Holy Trinity Scottish Episcopal Church @ g m
1 Portland Road :

Gothic church by James Wallace, 1856, with porch and magnificent
chancel designed by Sir George Gilbert Scott, 1876. Chancel contains
unique Pre-Raphaelite style painted walls and ceiling designed by
Powell & Sons and Burlison & Grylls, described by Close & Riches thus:
It is without parallel in Ayrshire, and stands among the best examples
of High Victorian church decoration in Scotland. Stained glass by
Powell & Sons, Clayton & Bell, and William Aikman.

Pipe organ 1877, refurbished 1939. Communion Service on Sunday
10.30 a.m., all welcome.

Open Sunday 2 - 5 p.m. KA1 1EQ

Kay Park Parish Church . m
London Road 6’ .
Thomas Smellie, 1906-7, Free Gothic in red sandstone on impressive
site. Peal of bells, 1950, Norman & Beard organ. Stained glass by
Stephen Adam, Alf Webster and four wndows by Wendy Robertson,
1987. Brass cross by Benno Schotz. Sanctuary underwent major
refurbishment 2015-16 providing a light and comfortable space for
worship and community events.

Open Saturday 10 a.m. - 1 p.m. KA3 7AA

The Club
2 Dunlop Street

DEEW

The Club is a private members’ club known locally as The Gentlemen'’s
Club, and mainly on 1st floor. It has been in existence since 1884, and
contains many original features including a large stained glass window
and one of the finest billiards rooms in Ayrshire. No wheelchair access
but there is a stair lift. Refreshments will be available. Guided tours
only.

Open Saturday 10 a.m. - 4 p.m., Sunday 12 noon - 4 p.m. KA1 2AW

BOEEN

Perpendicular Gothic, rectangular plan six-bay church with centrally
placed tower on north gable end, by James Ingram 1836. Tours up
tower to view fine carillon of 30 bells. Three-manual pipe organ 1872,
painted organ screen. Extensive restoration programme completed
1997. Organ music. Service 11.00 a.m. Also Outreach Centre The
Howard Centre diagonally across the road at 5 Portland Road, KA1 2BT,
where refreshments and home baking will be served.

Open Sunday 12.30 p.m.-4.00 p.m. KA1 1DZ

St Marnock’s Parish Church
St Marnock's Street, in town centre.

AUCHINLECK

Auchinleck Parish Church

Church Hill m

The church of the Boswell family, designed by James Jamieson, opened
in 1839 with later additions of 1893. Refurbished by J & J Carrick 1939
following major fire. Hill Norman Baird organ. Window and Tower
dedicated to two ministers who between them served more than 100
years. Stained glass by Gordon Webster.

Open Saturday 10 a.m. - 4 p.m., Sunday 2 - 4 p.m. KA18 2AB

Auchinleck House m
Built c.1760 by Lord Auchinleck and inherited by his son James
Boswell, biographer of Dr Johnson. Johnson visited the house in 1773.
It is a fine example of an 18th century Scottish country villa. Classical
design strongly influenced by Adam. Fine pediment with elaborate
detail and quote from Horace about the contentment to be found in
country life. Saved by the Scottish Building Preservation Trust.
Restoration completed by the Landmark Trust with splendid
plasterwork and period furniture. Guests with limited mobility may be
driven up to the house - please ask staff. Timed tickets booked through
www.landmarktrust.org.uk

Open Sunday 10a.m.- 1 p.m. &1 -4 p.m. KA18 2LR

AYR

SAC Museums Store

South Harbour Street m .

Guided tours of South Ayrshire Council’s Museum Store, where cultural
treasures are housed. The collections include textiles, social history,
fossils, art, archaeology, natural history and much more. Guided tours
last 90 minutes and start at 10 a.m., 12.30 and 2.30 p.m. Pre-booking
essential due to restricted space. To reserve a place contact:
rozelle.house@south-ayrshire.gov.uk or ring 01292 445 447

before 4 p.m. on Friday 9 September.

Open Sunday. KA7 1JA

Tower of St John the Baptist
Bruce Crescent

grounds only

Remaining part of the original parish church of Ayr. The church, in its
time the largest in Ayrshire, was cruciform in shape and the tower was
perhaps added in the 14th century. In 1315 Robert the Bruce
convened the Scottish Parliament in the church. Restored by J K
Hunter for the 3rd Marquess of Bute in 1913-14.

A landmark to seamen, it offers magnificent panoramic views. Stout
footwear required, supervised access.

Open Sunday 1 -4 p.m. KA7 1JH

Ayr Town Centre Letter Box Walk

Based on brief visits to Royal Mail letter boxes in the town centre,

this afternoon easy guided walk will allow participants to increase their
knowledge of the history of British letter boxes and their various types.
It is a taster and details of other interesting local boxes will be given.
Guided tour on Sunday lasts 90 minutes. Pre-booking essential due to
restricted numbers. To reserve a space ring 01292 261 289 before 4
p.m. on Friday 9 September.

Open Sunday.

Nethermillls Hydro Scheme

Visit the Nethermills Hydro Scheme which E .: m

opened on the River Ayr in March 2022. A unique opportunity to see
inside this amazing facility owned by Energy Agency Renewables Ltd,
which is generating green energy to the neighbouring Ayrshire College
with excess sold to the electricity grid with proceeds used to fund
projects aiming to reduce fuel poverty in the area. Guided tours on
Sunday last 45 minutes. Pre-booking essential due to restricted
space. To reserve a space, ring 01292 525 512 before 4 p.m. on
Friday 9 September.

Open Sunday.

The Local at Ayrshire Housing

BRElIE@
The Local is a new community meeting

and exhibition space created by Ayrshire Housing in the shell of a shop
and pub next to its office. Designed by Ayr based ARPL Architects, this
provides a new public use for redundant town centre premises. The
rear extension includes a green roof. There will be a small exhibition
covering the housing association’s work and the striking mural that
adorns the gable.

Open Sunday 10 a.m. - 4 p.m. KA8 8BX

Ayr Cemetery Walk

Learn of the history of the Commonwealth War Graves Commission
and hear about some of the remarkable people who faced
extraordinary times during the World Wars and gave their lives for their
communities. The CWGC has 209 casualties commemorated here from
the USA, Canada, New Zealand, Newfoundland and the United
Kingdom. Guided tours on Saturday last 75 minutes. Pre-booking
essential due to restricted numbers. To reserve a space, ring 07425
816 198 by 4 p.m. on Friday 9 September.

Open Saturday. KA7 3BE

Seafield Craftsmanship: Then and Now
Talk and Walk outside Seafield House

An outdoor talk on the different crafts and crafts people that Sir William
Arrol employed in the late 19th century to create Seafield House, and
the crafts and crafts people employed by Econstruct Estates Seafield
Ltd in the company’s careful restoration of the building and conversion
to apartments. Friends of Seafield House Committee Member Kirsty
Menzies will lead the 1 hour talk and walk on Saturday. Doors Open
Day Ayrshire acknowledges the kind cooperation of Econstruct Estates
Seafield Ltd and FoSH. Pre-booking essential as numbers restricted.
To reserve a place, contact: info@friends-of-seafield-house.org.uk
before 4 p.m. on Friday 9 September.

Talk and Walk on Saturday, 11a.m. and 2p.m.

Visitor sites continued overleaf




Further information on each of the Doors Open Days © in Scotland may be obtained from:
Laura Paton, The Scottish Civic Trust, 42 Miller Street, GLASGOW, G1 1DT.
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Doors Open Day® visitor sites continued

TROON

St Meddan’s Parish Church

HEEW
St Meddan'’s Street E @G

Built in 1888 from Mauchline red sandstone, St Meddan'’s was designed
by John Bennie Wilson in Gothic style. It has a distinctive prominent
spire and bell tower housing a clock dating from 1751 built by Andrew
Dickie and originally from the University of Glasgow. The church has a
number of beautiful stained glass windows, the largest depicting the
healing of Jairus’ daughter and thought to be the last known existing
work of William Smith of Marylebone Road, London.

Other windows are by John Blythe and Norman McDougall. Recent
restoration work part funded by Scottish Heritage Lottery Fund.
Sunday Service 10.30 a.m.

Short Quiz and colouring sheet for children who will be made most
welcome.

Sunday 12 noon - 4 p.m. KA10 6HT

Troon OId Parish Church A

Ayr Street m
Neo-Gothic in red sandstone by Hippolyte Blanc dedicated 1895.
Stained glass Ascension window by Morris Studio, others by Gordon
Webster. Alabaster reredos depicting Moses, St Paul and The Last
Supper has a finely carved canopy and stands above a mosaic
pavement of the Paschal lamb and below stained glass Crucifixion
window. Richly carved pulpit and communion table.

Service 10.30 a.m.

Open Sunday 2 - 4 p.m. KA10 6EB

DUNDONALD

Dundonald Parish Church

64 Main Street E m

Traditional stone church of 1804 on site of two earlier buildings. Fine
Pre-Raphaelite stained glass, including windows by Henry Dearle, Edward
Burne-Jones, William Morris, Philip Webb and Gordon Webster. Pipe
organ 1906 by Norman & Beard. Artefacts illustrating church history. Tidy
graveyard with some interesting stones. Service 11 a.m.

Open Sunday 1 -4.30 p.m. KA29HG

TARBOLTON

Tarbolton Masonic
Lodge and Museum
67 Montgomerie Street

BOEGD

The Lodge was consecrated in 1771 and has strong connections with
Robert Burns with displays of memorabilia in Museum and Lodge
Room. Visitors can sit in the chair once occupied by Burns.
Photographs of the Lodge are allowed. Burns was Depute Master of
the Lodge 1784-8. Montgomerie Street is named after the first Master
Alex Montgomerie of Coilsfield.

Open Sunday 12 noon -4 p.m. KA5 50D

STAIR

Stair Parish Church

wr
SEE0
Restrained Gothic built 1864 by architect O 4 '

William Alexander, in a lovely rural setting, where a warm welcome
awaits visitors. Early 20th century rose window with original drawings.
Almost full birth and marriage records and full cemetery index plus
other artefacts. Sunday Service 10 a.m.
Open Saturday 11 a.m. -4 p.m. KA5 5HW

. . =
Stair Comn?unlty Centre Em
Formerly Stair School (c. 1800 -

1969) for the mining village of Trabboch and the surrounding area.
We invite all to see the history of the school with a reconstructed
classroom and see what Stair Community Association has achieved in
30 years.

Open Saturday, 10 a.m. - 4 p.m. KA5 5HW

IRVINE
Scottish Maritime
Museum
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33rd Annual
Day®

Ayrshire

10th and 11th September 2022

DOORS
DAYS &

Visid 1 o Agnshine’s fimest buildings

Part of European Heritage Days
Founded 1967

Organised by Kyle and Carrick Civic Society

Scottish Charity Number SC014718

MAUCHLINE

National Burns Memorial Homes g m
Next to National Burns Memorial Tower .
Designed by William Fraser, the cottages were built 1896-8 in red sandstone
to provide accommodation and facilities for elderly residents as a living
memorial to Robert Burns a hundred years after his death. Buildings were
added 1909-10, 1930-1 and 1938. The inhabitants look out on the
landscape, the village and the surroundings that Burns wrote about. No
other memorial reflects the spirit of Robert Burns in this unique way.

Open Sunday 12.30 - 4 p.m. KA55L0

National Burns Memorial Tower

Designed by William Fraser, 1897, to commemorate the centenary of Burns’
death. Today it houses the gallery of Johnston Fine Arts. Elaine Johnston
welcomes you to take in the beauty of the building, the fine art oil
paintings and spectacular views over the Ayrshire countryside to Arran.
Open Saturday and Sunday, 9 a.m. -5 p.m. KA5 5LQ

GIRVAN

Stumpy Tower

Erected 1825-27 to serve as a jail with cells on first, second and third floors,
all barrel-vaulted. Following the loss of adjoining McMaster Hall by fire in
1939, it is now free standing. Rod McCance will talk about his collection of
replica medieval weapons.

Open Saturday and Sunday, 12 noon - 4 p.m. KA18 2AB

Doors Open Days® in Scotland
and Scottish Archaeology Month |
All dates September 2022

Argyll & Bute; Dumfries & Galloway; East Fife;
Inverness & Area; Borders

West Dunbartonshire

Aberdeen; Angus; Ayrshire; Black Isle/Cromarty & Easter
Ross; Central Fife; East Dunbartonshire; East Renfrewshire;
Inverclyde; Midlothian; West Lothian

Aberdeenshire; Falkirk; Glasgow; North Lanarkshire;
Orkney; Perth & Kinross; Renfrewshire; South Lanarkshire;
West Fife; Caithness & Sutherland Orkney; Perth & Kinross;
Renfrewshire; South Lanarkshire; West Fife; Caithness &
Sutherland

Moray

Badenoch & Strathspey; Clackmannanshire; Dundee;
East Lothian; Edinburgh; Shetland; Skye & Lochaber;
Stirling

Scottish Archaeology Month events are also taking place throughout
September.

For details of special events and happenings in your area, contact
Archaeology Scotland on Tel: 0300 012 9878
E-mail: info@archaeologyscotland.org.uk

For full listings of events visit:

www.scotttisharchaeologymonth.com

Kyle and Carrick Civic Society

Scottish Charity Number:
SC014718

Established in 1967, the
Society campaigns to
protect and improve the
environment. It has a
particular interest in the
conservation of historic
buildings, good design of
new buildings, protection
of open space, the
improvement of public
transport and the encouragement of continued residential
use of town centres.

Membership is open to all who support the Society’s aims.
Details of its many activities and membership can be
obtained by writing to Bill Leslie, Treasurer, 13 Greenside
Avenue, PRESTWICK, KA9 2HB. To join, send £12 cheque
payable to ‘Kyle and Carrick Civic Society".

Copies of the Doors Open Day - Ayrshire 2022 leaflet may be
obtained from local libraries and council information offices,
or from the president, Michael Hitchon MBE, 1 Barns Terrace,
AYR, KA7 2DB on receipt of an SAE.

STOP PRESS

AYR
Town Hall
Open Saturday 12 noon - 4 p.m., Sunday 2 - 4 p.m. KA7 1JX

DUNDONALD
Parish Church
Open Sunday 1 -4.30 p.m. KA2 9HG

IRVINE
Wellwood Burns Centre and Museum
Open Saturday 11 a.m. -5 p.m. KA12 8KS




